Fram:
Sent: 11 Movember 2019 20:35

To:

e
Subject: Fw miee - [

From:
Sent: 19 August 2019 06:15

Subject: RE: MIBP -

Hi[JJJJf - 've sent a calendar invite with dial ins for later on today. Let me know if that doesn’t work anymore, $peak
S00n,

From:
Sent: 19 August 2019 04:34

Subject: Re: MIBP -
Happy to jump on a call today or tomorrow. Anytime after 2pm on both days works for me,

Thanks

Thanks both, c::‘ing-

o
Lﬂuping-back in,

Sounds good If they would like to be cansidered for the mission = feel free to connect me .}n:i- - WE £an speak
to them first thing next week,

Best
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From:
Sent: 16 August 2019 16:43

To:
Subject: Re: MIBP -

Thanks- will ask my team to look at it now. Sorry for the delay.

| reached out ta- on the following below, are you able to help?

| was wondering if there might be time to suggest adding one of our partners we work with?
which has worked on a number of buildings in London and is looking to expand to

and | noticed that on the agenda we will be visiting the Chicago

Chicago.
Connectory.

Is it possible to make you an intro tu_ to be considered for the trade mission?

Thanks

Thanks

On Fri, 16 Aug 2019 ot 16:32, N



MAYOR'S INTERNATIOMNAL
BUSINESS PROGRAMME -fl::s??::,::l?mn
hqll_lE:PH R RT R SERL I ST
GO TO GROW REGISTRATION FORM

Please complele, date, sign and return this form to the MIBP team

Company Detall

Trading as -

Company Address (of registered office) Companies number

Postcode; -
City: London London Borough: -

Business Trading Age: 5"

Date of Incarporation -

—

Company Description:

solutions for anyone with targe real estate assets to build out
smart, tech-enabled, fexible spaces in days not months, ﬁiﬁ tackling the inefficient, siloed CRE
industry from a tech background, reducing costs and opening up data for a beller understanding of how
spaces are used.

Tuitter Hance [T

Secondary contact; C- Position: Semior Management  Email; —
HR contact: _ Email _

Is your business majority owned by

sian or Asian Britis

Paklstanl hangladash|

A. White o. [k

[ ] British [Jtish ] Other K :
[ bthed
MAYOR OF LONDON

€ o KPMG e 1 |
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MAYOR'S INTERMATIQONAL
BUSINESS PROGRAMME

LONDOMN

B. Mixed

[[] White and Black Caribbean | ] White and
Black African White and Asian Othar

] ]

C. Chinese or Other Ethnic Group
[ ] Chinese [ | Gther Ethnic Group
Is your business majonty owned by

B ouciness (colfounded by a female?

Is your business maijority owned by people with #
cisability?*

European Union
Eurpsan el
Dewetogmean! Fundg

E. Black or Black British

[]Carbbean [ ] African [ _| Other

F. Prefer not to say
]

RETRR
= =

- Prefer not to say [ |

Prefer not to say [ |

*Under the 1985 Disability Discrimination Acl, this could be a physical or mental impairment which has
a substantial and long-term adverse effect on the ability to carry oul day to day activities (e.g dyslexia,
heaning f visual impairments, mental health issues. epllepsy, and cancer).

Is your buginess majority owned by age group:

6-24) 28-200] 30-34T)
5-30[ ] 40-44[] 45-49[]
0-54[] 55-59[] 60-64[]

5+ [
o Majority [

Prefer not to say [ ]

Is your business an autonomous Small and Medium-sized Enterprise
(SME)?

Your business is defined as an autonomous small and medium-sized
enterprise if it meels all the criteria below, [please lick all boxes lo
qualify)

The business has less than 250 employess;

The business has either an annual turnover not exceeding €50m or an
annual balance sheet latal nol exceeding €43m

The business is autonomous

A ghilarpeise 15 aelonomous o

-

It ia tofally independaat, Lo, F has no padheipalion in other ecterprizas; and ne enterprise
has @ parlicpaton i i, or if has & halding of fess than 25 % of the capdal or voling rghils
{whichawver is figher) in ang or mong offer afferpnses; andior any external parties have a
atawe of na mora than 25 % of the capltal or voting rghts (whichever iz highar) m the
BRI IISE

fUmEQRTED BY

C oo epme -

Wi R

Tavghod Wnising

i | erves



MAYOR'S INTERNATIONAL European Unian
BUSINESS PROGRAMME Eunpran Raginal

Diiwnlogaranl Furd

LOMDON

= An anlevpnse gy siill be cansidered autonomaus, and thus as nol having any parner
enterprises, even if the 25 % threshold 15 reached or excoadod by any of the folowing
Nvpas of invaslors. public ivesiment corporations, veniura capdal companes and
business angels

Is your business in financial difficulty? Please confirm that your business '
does not fall under the circumstances listed in the 'due diligence’ section of this
form, found on page 4.

Are you happy to be contacted for evaluation and audit purposes?

Please nole that your information will be used as part of the project evaluation
and for audit purposes. Information will be passed to external third party
organisalions nominaled by ourselves. (please lick if you are happy for us to
share your information with third party organisations)

Is your business involved with the effactive protection, improvement or
maonitoring of the natural environmant and its resources?

Sales (E) Number of full time amployees

2 years ago ' - ' '
A | i
hever R

Investment Received:

Pleasa list any investment you have recelved:

AuPSGETIO A

MAYOR OF LONDON

€. ousam gengee e T Wenmng WA
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MAYORS INTERMATIONAL
BUSIMNESS PROGRAMME

LONDON

nRbAT,

Eurapean Union
E Lt Rag)ioni
Davalapmmnt Fung

Statement of Previous Ald Received Under the De Minimis Exemption

| acknowledge receipt of notification from tha Department of Communities and Local Government that it

intends to grant De Minimis Aid,

| canfirm that the financial year of

| further confirm that ..

cruns from .

la

... has received the following De Minirmis aid during this financial

year and the previous two fiscal years.

" Organisation providing the
assistancelaid

Value of | Date of | Nature of assistance
assistance assistance
= i i

| warrant that | am authonsed to sign on bebalf of .
requirements of Da Minimis (Commission Regulation (EU} Mo, 1407/2013). | acknowlaedge that if
T . falls to meet the aligibility requirements,
repay the full value of the assistance provided.

and | confirm that | understand tha

... may become liable to

* The infarmalion set out above is accurate for the purposes of the De Minimis exemption.

Client Declaration

e | confirm that 1 am authorised Lo sign this form on behalf of the business,

» | confirm that | have read and undarstood the data protection section and consent to my data being

used as described,

= | undarstand the need to retain state aid information in relation to this support

= | agree to provide updated information in the future to enable the full impact of support to be evaluated
This may nclude financial information or information about employees such as jobs that have been
created or safeguarded as a result of the support provided

= | confirm thal | have supplied true and accurate information regarding my company and its business

Name

SubPPOaArTm BY

MAYOR OF LONDOM

KPMG bl Tiryhor Waznaies

Date | 5408119

WER S



MAYOR'S INTERMATIOMAL European Unijon
BUSINESS PROGRAMME Eumpann Hegony
LONDON Dovaioperent Fung

Due Dilligence

“Undartaking in difficulty’ means an undertaking in respect of which at least one of the fellowing
circumstancas oocurs!

{a) In the case of a limited liability company (other than an SME that has been in existence for lass than
three years or, for the purposes of eligibility for risk finance aid, an SME within 7 years from its first
commercial sale that qualifies for risk finance invesiments fallowing due diligence by the selected
financial intermediary), where more than half of its subscribed share capital has disappeared as a result
of accumulated losses. This is the case when deduction of accumulated losses from reserves (and all
other elements generally considerad as part of the own funds of the company) leads to a negative
cumufative amount that exceeds half of the subscribed share capital. For the purposas af this provision,
limited liability company’ refers in particular to the types of company mentionad in Annex | of Directive
2013/34/EU (1 ) and 'share capital’ includes, where relevant, any share pramium.

{B) In the case of a company where at least some members have unlimited liability for the debt of the
company (other than an SME that has been in existence for less than three years or, for the purposes of
eligibility for risk finance aid, an SME within 7 years from its first commercial sale that qualifies for risk
finance investments following due diligence by the selected financial intermediary), where more than half
of its capital as shown in the company accounts has disappeared as a result of accumulated losses. For
the purposes of this provision, 'a company where at least some members have unlimited liability for the
debt of the company' refers in particular to the types of company mentioned in Annex Il of Directive
2013/ 34EU

(c) Where the undertaking is subject lo collective insolvency proceadings or fulfils the criteria under its
domestic law for being placed in collective insolvency proceedings at the request of its creditors.

(d) Where the undertaking has received rescue aid and has not yel reimbursed the loan or terminated the
guaraniee, or has received restructuring aid and is stil subject to a restructuring plan,

{e} In the case of an undertaking thal is not an SME, where, for the past two years: (1) the undertaking's
book debt to equity ratio has been grealer than 7.5 and (2) the undertaking's EBITDA interest coverage
ratio has been below 1,0,

Terms & Conditions

If circumstances change and your company’s services or products are no longer suitable for export, or no
longer meet the Mayor's International Business Programme and ERDF eligibility criteria we reserve the
righl to withdraw support

You have the right to request and be provided with a capy of the infarmation we hold about you, and to
have any inaccuracies amended. There may be a charge for this service, The information provided will be
treated in the striclest confidence.

Data Praotection
LONDON & PARTNERS DATA PROTECTION STATEMENT

All information gathered by London & Partners in the delivery of its services is processed in accordance
with the Data Protection Act 2018 and GDPR. The Business Growth Programme is part-funded by lhe
European Regional Development Fund and therefore required to comply with ERDF reparting and
evaluation requirements. As a resull of this, London & Partners will use the data contained in this form in

SUEFDATID WY

MAYOR OF LONDON

Faralmak Usirs

‘: L e KPMG "‘h"h.' Tk Wnnaig 1':':?.“
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MAYOR'S INTERMATIOMNAL European Union
BUSINESS PROGRAMME E urnpioas Redmn
Dl cypemisind Fuine

their legitimate interast and in order to comply with the Jagal obligations set oul in the grant agreement.
Data may be shared with UK and EU Government depariments®, auditors and programme avaluators to
comply with the lagal abligations under the ERDF terms of grant. By registering on this pragramme your
details will be entered inlo the London and Partners in-house 1T system for these purposes and retained
in accordance with the London & Partners' Privacy Paolicy which can be viewed on our website:

www. londonandpartners. com/about-us/privacy. All data will be retained by Londen & Partners until
3111212033 in line with auditing requirements. If you would like to have more information on the data
heid, please contacl dalaprotection@l|ondonandpartners.com

*This may include. Greater London Authority, Mimstry for Housing Communities and Local Government,
European Commission including the DG Regio {Directorate-General for Regional and Urban Policy) and
Government Internal Audit Agency.

For internal Use only:  Eligibitity Checkad ]

MIBP Unique dentifier Number:

SgPprORTdn W

MAYOR OF LONDOMN

Fimipmens litaye

O onomion cpeye Sirgd Gekeessing  WER
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From:

Sent: 26 Movember 2019 15:43

Subject: FW: Welcome to the Mayor's International Business Programme!

Attachments: Campany jois created (C8) with exampie xisx, Ilr!u'ti.ii State Aid EErTh-?I -

From:
Sent: 27 August 2019 16:36

To:

Cc:
Subject: Welcome to the Mayor's International Business Programme!

-
Thanks for submitting your application for the Mayor's International Business Programme. We are delighted to
inform you that you have been accepted into the 14" cohort of the Go to Grow programme!

| have attached a letter confirming State Aid: De Minimis Aid, The Programme is part funded by the Eurapean
Regional Development Fund (ERDF) and we are required under EU legislation to inform you of any aid received.
Please read and keep this letter for your records.

Additionally | have attached the C8 Jobs Created form for Incube. As part of the programme, we need to collect data
on jobs created by companies over the 12 months. Your HR team can begin filling this in for each hire. If you could
fill this out for each hire that you make (ensuring all fields are filled) over the programme. We will collect this upon
graduation in September 2020.

You are invited to the Mayor's International Business Programme Cohort Launch {sign up by clicking here) which
will be hosted on Friday 13" September at KPMG, 15 Canada Square, Canary Wharf, E14 SGL. The full-day event
gives companies the opportunity to meet fellow cohort members, the team, our partners and mentors, We will have
a number of panel discussions and roundtables and breakfast and lunch will be served. This is the only compulsory
event thaot companies must attend on the programme.

N.B. As it is a full-day event, companies may wish to swap in delegates to attend the afternoon sessian — if this is the
case for your company then please let me know. Due to capacity, we can only allocate space for one delegate per
company at any time.

in the meantime, as we are building the brochure for the Cohort Launch, please send us the name and headshot of
the main delegate, company logo (high-res JPEG or PNG) and company description you want to be featured (max 70
words). Deadline is Friday 30" August — if we do not receive it by then, you may be excluded from the brochure,

coempanies on the programme. We have a number of upcoming events, workshops and missions:

e 03/09; Coming to America: US Expansion and Fundraising
In this facilitated QRA sessian, we will discuss best practices for navigating the logistical aspects of launching and
operating a UK business in the States and setting and mesting expectations for US latersstage funding, Note that
you can only have one person per company present at the dinner we'd lilke to make sure other companies can join
the event. Please RSVP on the Eventbrite link so we can secure your space, The password to view the page is MIBP

s 27/09: Pre-Mission Bootcamp
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Please ensure that you have registered for the Go to Grow Pre-Mission bootcamp on Fri, 27" september if you
have applied for or are interested in the International Trade visits during your twelve months on the programme,
This boatcamp is compulsory for trade mission opplications

The aim of the morning is to prepare you far your first MIBP trade mission. There will be workshops, informative
keynotes, and networking apportunities with fellow cohort members who have successfully participated in trade
missions. Please register here

Our trade missions are announced every few months, and these will be updated in our monthly newsletterand on
our wabsite,

Cur programme is supported by five lead partners,
Before the cohort !.-umch,.r.upied into the email, will set up some time for a ‘Company
Diagnostic’ with you, to discuss the programme, and how to make the most of the next 12 months.

| have also copied rn_ who will be your Trade Manager and direct

contact on the Mayar's International Business Programme,

If you have any questions about the programme, missions or engagement, feel free to contact me and we can set up
a call,

Beast,

Loncan artnars

Gih Floor
2 More Landon Riverside
London SE1 2RR

FRERC

We are ranked among the Sunday Times Top 100 Best Not-for-Profit Organisations to work for

Londaon & Parinars s the Mayor of London's oMficlal promotional agency

.mmumun
....-I I.-.-I:.I |. T LR} i i Sp— 9 i dhie Ad gy
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26 June 2001901:33

To
Ce

Subject:

Hi

Thank you for your interest in the
partnership with

by the Bay ﬂmgram.-are delivering this program in
Mayer's International Business Program (MIBP) so | am introducing

I s cathering additional information from applicants to determine suitability for the program and
eligibility for potential MIBP support, We will be confirming places on by the Bay with successful
participants In July.

I'll leave wil:h- to follow up with specific questions and mare information. If | can help with in the
meantime please shout.

Thanks
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| Working with independents like

MAYOR'S INTERNATIOMNAL Eurapean Union
BUSINESS PROGRAMME Ewsapean Regional
LONDON Davaloprnend Fund

GO TO GROW REGISTRATION FORM
Please complete, date, sign and return this form ta the MIBP team,

Company Detail

[ Contact Name: [N Company Name. [l RS R

| Company Address (of registered oftice). [l B e R
S |
Poscode (IR e

"I'.'i:-h‘a-?ﬁ'ﬂafé_ug_h:- T

i Date of Incorporation: [N I Business Trading Age [l

| Company Description: thi&hriﬁ grade Saa$S platform builds merchant branded apps i

| for hospitality and retail businesses locking to harness the growing power of data-dnven marketing and
| mobile commerce

. m is fully POS integrated enabling the development and maintenance of customisable '=
| apps iver a rich set of features including: discovery, mobile payment, digital loyalty, e-receipts, ;I
E push nolifications, refer a friend, surveys, direct marketing and sophisticated data analytics !
I
|

By USIHQM businesses and retailers can now gather actionable marketing and business
| datatou n If customers better and reward desired behaviour, This data can then be used in
| real lime to improve the customer journey, increase operational efficiency, enhance customer
| engagement, drive footfall and grow basket size.

has saan its solution deliver improved queue times, increased

all the way up 1o enterprise ‘
sales and an ROl of up to |

{ Twitter Handle: ]

in— e —— i e E— — —

fusFORTED A

MAYOR OF LONDON

Coourson  chigh  55wd owesny  WER O SRS



MAYORS INTERMNATIONAL
BUSINESS PROGRAMME

LONDON

e

‘“E&E&EMF&&E_’?&&&ME. )

Reganal :
Duvstopmant Fund

B e

Is your business majority owned by:

[ A. White D. Aslan or Asian British
B ooi-d '- '- [indian [ Pakistani [] Bangladeshi

|| [ other
| B. Mixed '

[] White and Black Caribbean [] White and E. Black or Black British

Black African White and Asian Other []Caribbean []African [ Other

O O

C. Chinese or Other Ethnic Group
[JChinese [ Other Ethnic Group

| Is your business majority owned by:

F. Prefer not to say
O

[ J EEOTTEs

Was your business (co)founded by a female?

ml  wrcoaT

Is your business majority owned by people with a
disability 7

ml w0

*Under the 1995 Disability Discrimination Act, this could be a physical or mental impairment which has |
a substantial and long-term adverse effect on the ability to carry out day to day activities (s.g. dyslexia,
hearing / visual impairments, mental health issues, epilepsy, and cancer).

Is your business majority owned by age group:

16-24[125-20J 30-3a]
35-39[] 40-44[] 45 -48]
50-54 X 55-59 ] 60-~-64[]
65+ [ Prefer nottosay [J
No Majority []

"Is your business an autonomous Small and anirhtiéﬁ%h;pﬂu N

| (SME)?
]

TTicky | Tick ]
No |

Yeon

SURPORTED Ay

MAYOR OF LONDOM

€ concinson ,W .;%ﬁ

Talertimaing  WARR s
v [
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wradnpenan Fund

MAYOR'S INTERMATIONAL uropean Union
BUSIMESS PROGRAMME Europamn Ragionst
LonooN ?

* Your Eﬂﬂneas is duﬁnéﬂ as an aulonomous ama.li— aﬁd .madium-aizad
enterprise if it meets all the criteria below; (please tick all boxes to
qualify)

*  The business has less than 250 employees;

*  The businass has either an annual turmover not exceeding €50m or an
annual balance sheet total not exceeding €43m

+  The business is autonomous

*An sntarprise i3 autonomous &
= iz lotaily indepandant, La. it has no participabion in ather enterprises; and no enlerpnse
| has a participation in i or & has & hakling of less than 25 % of the capital or voling righls
(wivichever 5 Mghar) in one or mor othar enterprises, and'or any exlermal parfiies have a
stake of no mons than 25 % of the capilal or vating rights [whichawvar is highar) in tha
enispyiss,
*  Ananterprise may abil be considered autonomous, and ihus 83 not having any pavinar
enhprises, avan o the 25 % thrashaid is reached or axceaeded by any of the following
| Iypas of investors: pliic inveaimant coparations, veniure capilal companies and
businegs angels.

" Is your business in financial difficulty? Please confirm that your business
| does not fall under the circumstances listed in the 'due diligance’ section of this
| form, found on page 4.

~Are you happy to be contacted for evaluation and audit purposes?
Please note that your information will be used as part of the project evaluation
and for audit purposes. Information will be passed to external third party
organisations nominated by ourselves. (please tick if you are happy for us to

| share your information with third party organisations)

Is your business involved with the offectivo protection, improvement or
maonitoring of the natural environment and its resources?

Business figures:

Sales () | Mumber of full time employees
2 years ago - '
T _- . = . o
R : - g o . Bl e i s

Investment Received:

BUFFORIED BY

MAYOR OF LONDOM
-[:__ e R T ] ‘M E‘#“ Tayloresaing ":i'%-ri{ S T“::_"’:-_:‘_E"“



MAYOR'S INTERMNATIOMAL Europaan U
BUSINESSE PROGRAMME Eurnmsn i

Ragomal
LONDOMN Darvalepmant Fund

A e

Please list any investmant you have received;
Founders, Friands and F:mily:-

—

FUREQETED B Y

B or LonDON

Coousson  ichlsy  Shyh  Tyowweng  WER 0 EIERT
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MAYOR'S INTERNATIOMAL European Union
BUSINESS PROGRAMME Europodn Regicnal
LONDON T

Statement of Previous Aid Recelved Under the De Minimis Exemption

| acknowledge receipt of nolification from the Department of Communities and Local Government that it
intends to grant De Minimis Aid.

I confirm that the financial year of [ BBl urs from 1" January to 31" December
i further confirm that [l ras received the following De Minimis aid during this financial

year and the previous two fiscal years

Organisation providing the Value of " | Date of Nature of assistance
asslistance/aid assistance assistanca

e T

t warrant that | am authorised to sign on behaif of [ Lt and | confirm that | understand the
requirements of De Minimis (Commission Regulation (EU) No. 1407/2013). | acknowledge that if

to meet the eligibility requirements, || R 2y become liable to repay the full
value of the assistance provided.

* The information set out above is accurate for the purposes of the De Minimis exemption,

Client Declaration
= | confirm that | am authorised to sign this form on behalf of the business

= | confirm that | have read and understood the data protection section and consent to my data being
used as described.
= | understand the need to retain state aid information in retation to this support.

* | agree 1o provide updaled information in the future to enable the full impact of support to be evaluated.
This may include financial information or information aboul employees such as jobs that have been
created or safeguarded as a result of the support provided

* | confirm that | have supplied true and accurate information regarding my company and its business.

v | = e

AUFFOEFED AY

S oF LoNDON



MAYOR'S INTERNATIONAL
BUSINESS PROGRAMME

LONDON
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e D

MAYOR OF LONDON
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MAYOR'S INTERNATIONAL Europaan Unlon

BUSINESS PROGRAMME Eumpest Fegional
LIJIHI'.IGH e "
Due Dilligence

“Undertaking in difficulty’ means an undertaking in respect of which at least one of the following
circumstances occurs:

{a} In the case of & limited liability company {other than an SME that has been in existence for less than
three years or, for the purposes of eligibility for risk finance aid, an SME within 7 years from its first
commercial sake that gualifies for risk finance investments following due diligence by the selecled
financial intermediary), where more than half of its subscribed share capilal has disappeared as a result
of accumulated lossas. This is the case when deduction of accumulated losses from resarves (and all
ather elemants genarally considered as part of the own funds of the company) leads to a nagative
cumulative amount that exceeds half of the subscribed share capital. For the purposes of this provision,
limited liability company' refers in particular to the types of company mentioned in Annex | of Directive
2013/34/EU {1 ) and 'share capital includes, where relevant, any share premium,

(b} In the case of @ company where at least some members have unlimited liability for the debt of the
company (other than an SME that has been in existence for less than three years or, for the purposes of
eligibility for risk finance aid, an SME within 7 years from its firsl commercial sale that qualifies for risk
finance investments following due diligence by the selacted financial intermediary), where mare than half
of its capital as shown in the company accounts has disappeared as a result of accumulated losses. For
the purposes of this provision, ‘a company where at least some members have unlimited hability for the
debt of the company’ refers in particular to the types of company mentioned in Annex || of Directive
2013/34/EL,

(<} Where the undertaking is subject to collective insolvency proceadings or fulfils the criteria under its
domeshic law for being placed in collective insolvency proceadings at the request of its creditors.

{d) Where the undertaking has received rescue aid and has nol yet reimbursed the loan or lerminated the
guarantee, or has received restrucluring aid and is siill subject to a restructuring plan,

(e} In the case of an undertaking that is not an SME, where, for the past two years: (1) the undertaking's
book debt to equity ratio has bean greater than 7.5 and (2) the undertaking’s EBITDA interast coverage
ratio has been balow 1.0

Terms & Conditions

It circumstances change and your company's services or products are no longer suitable for export, ar no
longer meet the Mayor's International Business Programme and ERDF eligibility criteria we reserve the
right to withdraw support.

Yau have the right lo request and be provided with a copy of the information we hold about you, and lo
have any inaccuracies amanded. There may ba a charge for this service. The information provided will he
treated in the sirictest confidence.

Data Protection
LONDON & PARTNERS DATA PROTECTION STATEMENT

All information gathered by London & Partners in the delivery of its services is processed in accordance
with the Data Protection Act 2018 and GDPR. Tha Business Growth Programme is part-funded by the
European Regional Development Fund and therefore required to comply with ERDF reporting and
evaluation requirements. As a rasult of this, London & Partners will uge the data contained in this farm in

BEFPQETID AY

MAYOR OF LOMDOMN
Comivon ppdels Er"'g* ToarWessing R -



MAYOR'S INTERNATIOMAL

European Unlon
BUSINESS PROGRAMME Euopean Regional
LONDOM Deregdopment Fund

oy

their legitimate interest and in order to comply with the legal obligations sel out in the grant agreement.
Data may be shared with UK and EU Government depariments®, auditors and programme evaluatars to
comply with the legal obligations under the ERDF terms of grant. By registering on this programme your
details will be entered into the London and Pariners in-house IT system for these purposes and retained
in accordance with the London & Partners’ Privacy Policy which can be viewed on our websile;

www. londonandpartners.com/about-us/privacy. All data will be retained by London & Partners unil
31/12/2033 in line with auditing requirements. |f you would like to have mare information an the data
held, please contact

*"This may include:

For internal Use only:  Eligibility Checked |
MIBP Unique Identifier Numbar

SusrEORTED BY

MAYOR OF LONDOMN
Crouvson ohighl  S2ed  myorwessng  WHRR o DR
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' 01 July 2019 14.02

To:
Subject: Re: Register to the Mayor's [nternational Business Programme
Attachments:

Please find attached a copy of our application with my hand signature on the document.

Mease let me know if you need anything else from me at this point.
Fingers crossed we make it onto the program!

Adl the best,

Thanks a lot far sending this back so quickly. This is almast perfect, we would only need a hand signature on the
docurment [even if it is as a digital picture),

Thards

|



Landon & Pariners

Gih Floot

2 Maora London Riverside
London SE1 2RR

1: +44 (0120 1234 5800

ch: ]
hitp.//gotogrow.london/
From:

Sent: 27 June 2019 15:03
To:

Subject: Re: Register to the Mayor's International Business Programme
| R
Please find attached a completed registration document for the West Coast trip.

Please let me know il you need any more details.

All the best,

0027 un 2019, 10:17, Y - :
It was very nice to talk to you just now. Please see attached the document to complete in order for

us to register your participation to the programme. My cr}llﬂague-qtan help you in the process
should you have any question.
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This is the main step to get you onto the programme. The application will then get reviewad and you

will hear back from us soon after.
You will then be able to register and participate to any activity organised by the MIBP:

-Cj. / 'I:'_;.-_-_ W oo W URCOmIng R s

It you have any question, please don’t hesitate to come back to me.
Best regards,

Gnaon artners
Gith Floar
< More London Riverside
London SE1 ZRR

Foliow. #LondonisOper

London & Partners is the Mayor of London's official promotional agency
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From:

Sent: 02 July 2019 1507

To:

Ce:

Subject: Re: Wealcome to the Mayor's International Business Programmse!
Attachments: PastedGraphic -6 tiff: PastedGraphic- 2 tiff

Thank yvou very much for this. That's great news!
¥ b .

Do [ need to do anything clse about the trade mission to the West Coast at the end of September with GBx?
[ have applied through them as well so presumably we are in the system somewhere for that one.

Adl the best,

Thanks for submitting your apglication for the Mayor's International Business Programme, We are delighted to
inform you that you have been accepted into the 14" cohort of the Go to Grow programme!

| have attached a letter contirming State Aid: De Minimis Aid. The Programme is part funded by the Eurppean
Regional Development Fund (ERDP) and we are required under CU legislation to inform you of any aid received.
Please read and keep this letter for your records,



Additionally | have attached the C8 Jobs Created form for [ Il As part of the programme, we need to collect
data on jobs created by companies over the 12 months. Your HR team can begin filling this in for each hire. if you
could fill this out for each hire that you make (ensuring all fields are filled} over the programme. We will collect this
upon graduation in September 2020.

You are invited to the Mayor’s International Business Programme Cohort Launch which will be hosted on Friday
13" September at KPMG, 15 Canada Square, Canary Wharf, E14 5GL. The full-day event gives companies the
opportunity to meet fellow cohort members, the team, our partners and mentors. We will have a number of panel
discussions and roundtables and lunch will be served. This is the only compulsory event that companies must

attend on the programme.

N.B. As it is a full-day event, companies may wish to swap in delegates to attend the afternoon session. We will
send more information in due course to help you decide what works best for your company.

In the meantime, as we are building the brochure for the Cohort Launch, please send us the name and headshot of
the main delegate and company logo (high-res JPEG or PNG). Deadline is Friday 23" August — if we do not receive it
by then, you may be excluded from the brochure.

Before this launch, please do take time to visit our website, get familiar with our mentors, partners and other active
companies on the programme. We have a number of upcoming events, workshops and missions:

e (4/07: Sales & Share Options Masterclass

The first part of this event will be focusing on a Sales Class run by one of our programme mentors Paul Fifield, and
the second will be focusing on Share Options with Ann Casey from Taylor Wessing.

» 09/07: Government Funding: Everything you didn’t know you need to know
The first half aims to unpack the journey an SME can expect when applying for government funding, processing R&D
claims or looking to understand how to maximise their existing assets and cash flow before approaching investment.

» 10/07: Gelting Export Ready
Akoni will bring you a marning of useful tools and information all around expanding and exporting internationally.

* 18/07: Heathrow Airport Innovation team

The session will enable you to understand what Heathrow's Innovation team are focusing on in regards to research
and innovation, and how they apply their research, Some of the key areas they are currently looking into are: Aging
Papulation, Autonomaus Vehicles, Retail, Waste, and Augmented Reality.

s 24/07 Learning the Scaling Playbook from Silicon Valley
Highly experienced scale-up executive & MIBP Mentor [l wi!! be sharing advice on how to scale your
business. Having grown two international technology businesses in the UK and US from zero to $100s of millions in

value over the last 7 vears.-has extensive experience to share on how to scale at pace.

Our trade missions are announced every few months, and these will be updated in our monthly newsletter and on
our website.

Our programme is supported by five lead partners:
- Before the cohort launch, [ffcopied into the email, will set up some time for a ‘Company
Diagnostic’ with you, to discuss the programme, and how to make the most of the next 12 months.

| have also copied in , who will be your Trade Manager

and direct contact on the Mayor's International Business Programme.

If you have any questions about the programme, missions or engagement, feel free to contact me and we can set up
a call.

Best,

i
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Landon tartners
Bth Floor
2 Mora London Riverside

London SE1 2RR

witeh: +44 (0 7234 5800

We are ranked among the Sunday Times Top 100 Best Not-for-Profit Organisations to work for.

London & Pariners is the Mayor of London's official promotional agency
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From;

Sent 11 Movember 2019 14:10

To: seRmE

Subject: FW: Further ta aur conversation
Attachments: Registration form docx

From:

Sent: 21 January 2019 12:42

To:

Subject: Further to our conversation

am

It was great to meet you and learn more ahﬂut- I have attached the registration form as discussed if you
can get it back to me by 4pm as we are reviewing applications today.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,

anners
Glh Floor
2 More Londaon Riverside
London SE1 2RR

Email:
Website: gologrow london

Follow us on bwitter @1 Pbusiness
We are ranked among the Sunday Times Top 100 Best Not-for-Profit Organisations to work for

London & Pariners i3 tha Mayor of Londen's official premotional agency, attracting overseas businosses, svenls, conmgresses, students
and visitors to Londan and helping Londen businesses go global
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MAYOR'S INTERMATIONAL
BUSINESS PROGRAMME

LOMDON -Eurnpoan Unian
i o i il
Dpemiongrrant Funpd
GO TO GROW REGISTRATION FORM

Please complate, sign and relurm this form o the MIBP team

Company Detail

Contact Nama; Eumiani Mame

Cumpani Address Inf registered office) —
Fo&l{:ud&:“.

City London London Bumugh:_
' Date of Incorporation - " Business Trading Age: -

R R —
Secondary contact ' Position: [JJj Emmr:_

HR contact: via _ Email;

Is your business majority ownad hy:

A. White D. Asian or
Aslan British
' British . Irish ' thar
1 Indian
1 Pakistani
B, Mixed |
) Bangladeshi
| White and Black Caribbean || White and Black African
L Dther
_} While and Asian ] Other
E. Black or
C. Chinese or Other Ethnic Graup Black British

Ll Chinesa [] Other Ethnic Group



MAYOR'S INTERMATIONAL
BUSINESS PROGRAMME

LONDON
[t

I5 your business majonty ownad by

I5 your businass majority owned by paopla with a disabitity?*

Eurapean Union
Edifages e Syl
Derunjunact Fund

| 2 caribbean
| L African
[ 1 Other

F. Prafer not
to say

o

-

MNa Majonty
£

Prefer not ta
say [

' "Lineder the 1995 Disabdlity Discamination Act, this could ba a physical of mental impairment which
has a substantial and long-term adverse effact on the abilily to carry out day to day activities (e.g
dyslexia, hearing / visual impairmants, mental health issues, apilapsy, and cancer)

Is your businass majority owned by age group

| 16~2401 25
- 29 0] 30-

I

40
35 39

40 - 44 %
4% - 49 [

50 - 54 (] 55
- 59 [] 80~
| B4l
| G5+ S|
Prafar not o
say [

Mo Majonty [

7



MAYOR'S INTERNATIOMAL
BUSINESS PROGRAMME
European Union

LOMDON
iy Cdn Bageing
avangemenl Fared
ls your bus‘!rmsa an autonomous S:Hal_l-Hﬁ]ﬂ}ﬁum-giﬂa_ﬁiﬁipri-.m Tick v Tick v

ISME)?

*  Your busmess s defined as an autonomous small and medium-sized
enterprse f it meels ail tha cntaria balow; (pleasa Lick all boxes 1o

cpuaAlify)

«  The busingss has less than 250 amployeas,

+ The busingss has sither an annual turnover nol excegding €50m o an
anmual batance sheat total nol edceading €43m

« The busingss is autonomous

" pnfurpense is auismomos

o Mg talaky aschipasden], ¢ e ol s ro paricipation o olir gnleiprses. and no selaipvso
ks -0 pearticspaban i f, o fas o Pelding of fees than 25 % of e cagilal or voling rghils
{whichavar is tighar « ane o more other eafeqpeises, avloe any adlema garlies ave 2
sk of nomarg han 35 % of the cagilal o voling sghis (whiclsaver /s fughar) in the
wnlerpnse

W An patodise ady AW be conudened awlanomious, and Nk o5 ool fueving ang gaeines
anferprnesd, aved @ e 25 % heashald /g renchd ar gk eoeniing by dny of e fodowng
lypa§ of mvesfors pebic iy simand coroaeafions winpim capalal comyanie o
{MASIMERS NN

Is your business in financial difficulty? Please confirm that your businass
does not lall under the circumslances listed in tha ‘due diligence” seclion of this
form, found on page 4

cted for evaluation and audit purposes?

Plaases nole thal yourinformakon will be used as part of the project evaluation
and for audit purposes Information will be passed lo extarnal third party
organisations nominated by oursalves, (please tick il you ara happy for us to
share your mfgrmglion with third party organisations)

I8 your businass involved with the effectiva protection, improvemant or Yas Na
manitoring of the natural environmant and its resources?

NB: Not 100% sure on this question, so going with no for now

Businoss figures

[ sales (E) - [ Mumber of full time employees
2016 e B
g Ly B '
| 2018 (YTD) I | B




HMAYORS INTERMATIOMAL
BUSINESS PROGRAMME

LOMDON

Investment Receivaed:

Please list any Investment you have racelved:

Mo invastment recelved,

European Unlon

Eurcpean Ragional
Daunioprent Furd
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MAYOR'S INTERNATIONAL
BUSINESS PROGRAMME

LONDOM European Union
o) Eutephan Fagsna
e valipmarn| Fui]
Statement of Previous Aid Received Under the De Minimis Exemption

| acknowledge receipt of nolification from the Department of Communitios and Local Government that it
infends to grant De Minimis Ald

I confirm that the financial year of 2017-2018. ... runs from MNov 2017 ta.. Nov 2018,
| further confirm ihal_'- has racaeived the following De Minimis aid during this financial

year and the pravious two fiscal years

Organisation providing the Valua of Date of Mature of assistance
assistance/aid assistance assistance

D | Cicafs000 ﬁﬂﬁﬁ'iﬂT-‘—

I warrant that | am authorised to sign on benalf of [ [ 3l BB 2 | confirm that | understand
the requirements of Da Minimis (Commission Regulation (EU) Mo. 1407/2013), | acknowladga that if
* fails to meet the efigibility requirements, [l may becoma liable to repay the full value of the
assisltance provided.

® Tha information sel out above is aceurate for the purposes of the De Minimis exemption,

Client Declaration
= | confirm thal | am authorised to sign this form on behall of the business,

e | confitm thal | have read and undersiood tha data protaction section and consand 1o my data being
used as describecd

s | understand the need to retain slate aid information in relation to this support.

= | agree lo provide updated information in the future o enable the full impact of support to be evalualed
This may include financial infarmation or information about employees such as jobs that have been
craatad or safaguarded as a resull of the support providad

e | confirm thal | have supplied true and accurate information regarding my company and its business.

Signed Date 210172019

. Y



MAYORS INTERMATIONAL
BUSINESS PROGRAMME

L Europaan Unlon

ORDON
Lo - E L W igponal
Disstopmant Fund

Due Dilligence

“Undartaking In difficully” means an undertaking in respact of which at least one of the following
clroumslances oocurs.

{a) In tha case of a imited liability company (other than an SME that has been in exislenca for less than

thrae years or, for Ihe purposes of eligibllity for nsk finance aid, an SME wilhin 7 yaars from its firs!

commercial safe thal qualifies for risk finance invesiments following due diligence by the selected financial
intermediary), where maore than half of its subscribed share capilal has disappeared as a result of

accumulated losses. This is the case when deduction of accumulated losses from raserves (and all other

alemenls generally considered as part of the own lunds of the company) leads lo a negative cumulative

amounl that exceads half of the subscribed share capial For the purposes of this provision, ‘limited '
liability company’ rafers in particular 1o the lypes of company meniioned in Annax [ of Directive

201334/EU (1 ) and "share capital’ includes, whara ralavant, any share premium.

{b) In the case of a company where al least some members have unlimited Rability for the dabt of the
company (olher than an SME that has baen in exislance for less lhan three years or, for he purposes of
aligibility for risk finance aid, an SME within 7 years from its first commarcial sale that quaiifies for risk
finance invastments following due diligance by the salected financial intarmediary), whare more than half
of ita capital as shown in the company accounts has disappeared as a resull of accumulated losses. For
the purposes of this provision. 'a company where al least some members have unlimited liabiity for the
debl of the company’ refers in particular o the lypes of company mentioned in Annex || of Directive
201334/EU.

(e} Where the undertaking is subject lo colleclive insolvency proceedings or fulflils the cnlena undar s
domastic law for baing placed in collective insolvency proceadings al the request of its creditors,

(d) Where the undertaking has recelvad rescue aid and has not yel reimbursed the loan or lerminated the
guarantea, or has receivad resiructuring aid and is still subjecl o a restructuring plan.

(e} In the case of an undertaking that is not an SME, where. for the past two years: (1) the undarlaking's
book debl to equity ralio has been greater than 7.5 and (2) the undertaking's EBITDA interast coverage
ratio has been below 1,0

Terms & Conditions

If circumslances change and your company's services or products are no longer suitable for expon, of no
longer meat tha Mayor's International Business Programma and ERDF aellgibility crilaria we resarve the
right to withdraw support,

You have the right fo request and be provided with a copy of the information wa hold about you, and to
have any inaccuracies amanded. There may be a charge for Lhis service. The information provided will be
traated in the strictesl confidence,

Data Protection
LONDON & PARTNERS DATA PROTECTION STATEMENT

All information gathered by London & Partnars in the delivery of its sarvices is processed in accordance
with the Data Protection Act 2018 and GOPR The Business Growih Programme is part-funded by the
European Reglonal Development Fund and tharefora required to comply with ERDF reporting and
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HAYOR'S INTERMATIONAL
BUSIMESS PROGRAMME

LONDOMN Europaan Unlon
i st Furrpasr Raquinal
D vpapmant Fumd

avalualion requiraments. As a resull of this, London & Partners will use tha data contained in this form in
their legitimate nterest and in order 10 comply wilh the legal obligations set out in the grant agreement
Data may be sharad with UK and EU Governmenl depariments®, auditars and programme evaluatars lo
comply with the legal abligalions under the ERDF tarms of grant. By registering on this programme your
details will be anlerad inlo the London and Partners in-housa | T system for these purposes and relained
in accardance with the London & Pariners' Privacy Pollcy which can be viewed on our website;

wyww londanandpaniners.comdaboul-us/privacy, All data will be retained by London & Partners until
31212033 n line with auditing requirements. If you would like to have more information an the data
held, plaase conlact dataproteciion@@londonandpartners. com.

*This may inciude: Greater London Authonity, Ministry for Housing Communities and Local Government,
Europsan Commission including the DG Regio (Directorate-General for Regional and Urban Policy) and

Governmenl Intarnal Audit Agency

For Internal Use only Eligibility Cheched O

RIBF Unigue ldenbfier Mumber



From:
Sent: 26 Movember 2019 15:28

h FW: Mayar's International Business F‘rc;gmu|||‘u-1_’3«r\.1?5,1'.a|‘c“=

From:

Sent: 25 January 2019 12:49

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Mayor's International Business Programme

-

We're 5o excited about this, thank you.

I've started to sign up to some of the events too. Is there a kick-off meeting as per BGP!

Looking forward to it. Anything else you need from me in terms of next steps, or is it just a case of
signing up to the events, sessions etc?

= T | T

t -

IR IR IR 0 12 B

=l

On Tue, 22 Jan 2019 at 16:23, I o'
[}:-_-r]r-
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Thanks for submitting your application for the Mayor's International Business Programme. We are delighted tg
inform you that you have been accepted into the twelfth cohort of the Go to Grow programme|

As we are ERDF funded, we will be sharing certain documents from you: Including a State Aid De Minimis letter, a

12 hour mile-stone uﬂm and the 12 month graduation documents (Outcomes and CB Jobs form). It
would be greatly apprecia u complete necessary documents as s00n as you are given them., | have attached

these for you.

In the coming weeks, you will be invited to the Cohort 12 launch, hosted in March at a London location. We will
send details of the launch to follow.

If you could please send us your company logo and Twitter Handles so that we can use this for marketing and
website case studies, that would be greatly appreciated!

Before this launch, please do take time to visit our website, get familiar with our mentors, partners and other
active companies on the programme. We have a number of upcoming events, workshops and missions:

» 29" January: Meet the Advisor: Brexit Update - Join Directors of KPMG's Brexit Team sharing candid and
expert political analysis and impact of Brexit for UK businesses.

« 7" February: Go To Grow Pre Mission Bootcamp — The bootcamp to prepare companies interested in
attending upcoming MIBP trade missions.

= 26 March: Rolls Royce corporate event https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/meet-the-corparate-rolls-royce-

tickets-53910622122

Our trade missions are announced every few months, and these will be updated in our monthly newsletter and on
our website.

As part of the programme, our Partners, [ with companies in the conort Before programme taunch,
copied into the email, will set up some time for a ‘Company Diagnastic’ with you, to discuss the programme,
and how to make the most of the next 12 months.

If you have any questions about the programme, missions or engagement, feel free to contact me and we can set
up a call,

Best,
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Events - business.london Page | of 9

Cur websile uses varous cookies These cockles allow us 1o distinguish you from pther users

af our wiobsite, which belps us 1o r.l-'i.'!-".'.l'i{" YO WAl 8- goog eXpalience wien Yyou - Drowse our

Agreed j

websile-and also allows us o improve aur-site, Read more aboit the types of cookies we usa,

MAYOR OF LONDON

MAYOR'S INTERNATIONAL
Z BUSINESS PROGRAMME
-Europun Union
E wropean Regonal
Developmant Fund
Set up in London
Contact us
Register for updates
Why London

Success stories

Setting up in London
Jobs and Talent Toolkit
Invest in the boroughs
Our services

Our offices

https://business.london/go-to-grow/events 30/10/2019
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Events - business.london

Grow in London

About the programme
Latest business cohort
Programme partners
Apply to the programme

|

Latest news

Page 2 ot 9

Whana wea warl with

https://business.london/go-to-grow/events

30/10/2019



" Events - husiness.london Page 3 of 9

Expand overseas

About the programme
Latest business cohort
Access to corporates
Apply to the programme

Trade missions

Wha wea warle with

https://business.london/go-to-grow/events 30/10/2019 88



Events - business,london Page 4 of 9

You are here: Mayor's International Business Programme > Events

Events

The following events are open to companies on the Mayor's
International Business Programme. If your company is not yet
registered, you can apply to join the programme.

Find events by type: All El

London & Partners: Smarter London Together

6 November 2019
Event type: Workshop

The London’s Smarter London Together plan was launched in 2018 and set out
the path for transforming London into the smartest city in the world, looking at
addressing key city challenges through better use of data and technology. This
event provides an update on where London’s Smart Cities agenda stands and
will introduce some of the key initiatives delivering this transformation. It is also
a unique opportunity to network with stakeholders and businesses across
London’s urban innovation ecosystem.

Register

https://business.london/go-to-grow/events 30/10/2019



" Events - business.london Page 5 of 9

Meet the corporate: Capgemini

14 November 2019
Event type: Workshop

We are pleased to welcome the VP of Innovation at Capgemini, to speak about
Capgemini's innovation strategy with London based scaleups.

Register

Web Summit 2019, Lisbon

November 2019

Event type: Trade mission

In partnership with KPMG, we are offering selected companies exclusive Web
Summit 2019 Growth Company packages, free of charge. This package
includes a three-day conference pass plus one-day ALPHA stand (featured on
Partner Island), with networking and mentoring opportunities.

Suitable for companies in the following sectors: Al and machine learning,

blockchain, quantum computing, animation, AR/VR, or those disrupting the
media industry through innovation and technology.

Register

Trade mission to SLUSH, Helsinki

MNovember 2019

Event type: Trade mission

https://business.london/go-to-grow/events 30/10/2019



Events - business.london Page 6 of 9

Gain exclusive access to fringe events around the conference, with our
partners, across the week.

Suitable for companies in the following sectors: Al and machine learning,
blockchain, quantum computing, animation, AR/VR, or those disrupting the
media industry through innovation and technology.

Please note, for this mission we do not cover SLUSH ticket costs.

Register

Raising scaleup investment

21 November 2019
Event type: Workshop

This workshop will equip you with everything you need to know if you're
looking to fundraise to accelerate your company’s growth.

This invite-only event will bring together the most innovative London based
scaleups, along with a carefully selected group of investors. It will explore
themes such as raising investment in the US, the leap from series A to B and
alternative financing. We'll discuss raising investment across a range of sectors

including tech, life sciences, smart cities and creative industries.

Register

Meet the corporate: Lloyds Banking Group

28 November 2019
Event type: Workshop

Join Philip Garner, Head of Fintech Discover and Strategic Partnerships who
will provide valuable insight into the innovation landscape and what Lloyds is

https://business.london/go-to-grow/events 30/10/2019
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doing in this space. In addition, Paul Roiter, MD of Xelix, will discuss the
benefits of working with a large Fl to increase client reach.

Register

Creative mission to Paris

2 to 4 December 2019
Event type: Trade mission

Explore the thriving creative sector in Paris with networking events,
roundtables, site visits and a branding day with Parisian corporates.

Suitable for companies in the following sectors: Al and machine learning,
blockchain, quantum computing, animation, AR/VR, or those disrupting the

media industry through innovation and technology,

Register

An introduction to lead generation

6 December 2019
Event type: Workshop

Come to learn the basics of how to create an outbound and inbound lead
generation machine.

Register

Meet the corporate: Oracle

12 December 2019

https://business.london/go-to-grow/events 30/10/2019
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Event type: Workshop

Find out how you can engage with this amazing technology company and how
the organisation supports the UK/Ireland startup ecosystem.

Register

Trade mission to Australia and Dubai

11 March 2020
Event type: Trade mission

Explore the explosive fintech and enterprise scene in Australia. The mission will
visit Melbourne and Sydney. Subject to interest, the mission will also stop in
Dubai for two days.

Register

Follow us on;

https://business.london/go-to-grow/events 30/10/2019
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About Us Accessibility  Terms & Conditions Privacy & Cookies  Copyright

Careers

Londan & Partners is registered in England under no, 7493460, Registered Office: London & Partners, 2 More London

Riverside, London, SE1 2RR,
London & Partners is the official promotional agency for London. We promote London and attract businesses, events,

congresses, studeants and wvisitors to the capital,

https://business.london/go-to-grow/events 30/10/2019 94
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© MIBP Mission to Lisbon (Web Summit) Tickets, Mon, Nov 4, 2019 at 9:00 AM | Eve... Page 1 of 4

Eventbrite, and certain approved third parties, use functional, analytical and tracking
cookies {or similar technologies) to understand your event preferences and provide you
with a customized experience. By closing this banner or by continuing to use Eventbrite,

youagree. For more information please review our cookie policy. x

L]

ev’en‘l'brife % Search for events Brows Create Event Help

MIBP Mission to Li...
Mon, Nov 4, 2018, 9:00..

Sales Ended

Date And Time

Mon, Nov 4, 2019, 9:00 AM -
Thu, Nov 7, 2019, 6:00 PM WET
Add to Calendar

® Location

Lisbon
Portugal
Portugal
View Map
Bi Description

https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/mibp-mission-to-lisbon-web-summit-tickets-61687733... 30/10/2019
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MIBP Mission to [Lishon (Weh Summit) Tickets, Mon, Nov 4, 2019 at 9:00 AM | Eve... Pagelot4

Where: Web Summit, Lisbon Portugal
Date of the Mission: 4th - 7th November 2019

In Partnership with our MIBP Partners, KPMG we are offering
selected companies their exclusive Web Summit 2019 'Growth
Company' Package. Courtesy of KPMG, the Web Summit 2019
Package includes:

+ 3-day conference pass (with access to the main floor
exhibition)

+ 1-day ALPHA stand featured on the Partner Island (incl.
branded hanging banner)

+ Accesstothe KPMG and MIBP exclusive events across.the
three days

» Opportunity to apply for the Mentor hours and PITCH

* Investor Meetings and workshops

Across the three days, the Growth Company package will allow you
access to the conference and the surrounding networking events,
Companies will be given one day of the ALPHA Stand, exhibiting at
WebSummit. Please note, this package only admits one delegate
per company.

Companies participating: We invite all London-based companies to
register their interest. The deadline for applications is Friday, 23rd
August.

For companies who have not participated in an MIBP Trade
Mission before, you must attend the Trade Mission Bootcamp on
Friday, 29th September 2019 Register for your ticket here.

THIS IS A REGISTRATION OF INTEREST ONLY. The Mayor's
International Business Programme will review all applications and
the mission leader will contact applicants to discuss further. Please
contact Katrina (kpatel®@londonandpartners.com) if you have any
guestions.

*Companies participating in the Trade Mission will be required to
pay an administration fee of £200 + VAT to attend.

Costs covered by the programme include:

+ The Growth Company Package (incl, 3-day conference pass,
1-day Growth Company exhibition stand, workshops and
networking opportunities).

https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/mibp-mission-to-lishon-web-summit-tickets-61687733... 30/10/2019
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Costs NOT covered by the programme:

+ Delegate transportation/flights
+ Accommuedation during WebSummit
* Administration fee

* Expensesin market

Date And Time

Mon, Nov 4, 2019, 9:00 AM -
Thu, Nov 7, 2019, 6:00 PM WET
Add to Calendar

Location

Lisbon
Portugal
Portugal
View Map

MIBP
Organizer of MIBP Mission to Lisbon (Web Summit)

The Mayor's International Business Programme is tailored to fit your specific
international growth ambitions. A new exclusive programme, it provides a bespoke
mentoring scheme, delivered by leading entrepreneurs and business leaders;
expert advice and workshops; targeted trade missions; and access to live leads

and opportunities.

Contact

e
! View Map I

https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/mibp-mission-to-lisbon-web-summit-tickets-61687733... 30/10/2019
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Eventbrite, and certain approved third parties, use functional, analytical and tracking
cookies (or similar technologies) to understand your event preferences and provide you
with a customized experience. By closing this banner or by continuing to use Eventbrite,

you agree. For more information please review our cookie policy. v 4
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Date And Time

Thu, Dec 5, 2019, 9:00 AM -
Fri, Dec 6, 2019, 5:00 PM CET
Add to Calendar

© Location

Paris
Paris
France
View Map

https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/mibp-creative-trade-mission-to-paris-tickets-61598633... 30/10/2019

99



MIBP Creative Trade mission to Paris Tickets, Thu, Dec 5, 2019 at 9:00 AM | Eventb... Page2 of 4

B Description

Where: Paris, France
Date of the Mission: Thurs, Sth Dec - Fri, 6th Dec

Local Organisations to be met: The aim for our delegates is to
explore the explosive creative tech scene in Paris, a city known for
having a strong creative sector,

Programme format: This two-day mission will be composed of
face-to-face meetings, roundtables, networking events, and site
visits. The full agenda will be shared with attendees prior to the
mission.

Companies participating: We invite all London-based creative
sector companies that are interested in meeting with Parisian
brands.

MIBP Mission Lead: Amrit Kang (Creative Sector Lead)
akang@londonandpartners.com

For companies who have not participated in an MIBP Trade
Mission before, you must attend the Trade Mission bootcamp
Friday, 29th September. Register here.

‘PLEASE NOTE - THIS IS A REGISTRATION OF INTEREST ONLY. The
Mayor's International Business Programme will review all
applications and the mission leader will contact applicants to
discuss further, Please contact Katrina
(kpatel@londonandpartners.com) if you have any questions.

*Companies participating in the Trade Mission will be required to
pay an administration fee of £200 + VAT to attend.

Costs covered by the programme include:

« Accommodation/hotels during the mission

* In market activities (receptions, etc.)
Costs NOT covered by the programme:

* Delegate transportation/flights
* Administration fee

* Expenses in market

veio https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/mibp-creative-trade-mission-to-paris-tickets-61598633... 30/10/2019
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Date And Time

Thu, Dec 5, 2019, 9:00 AM -
Fri, Dec 6, 2019, 5:00 PM CET
Add to Calendar

Location

Paris
Paris
France
View Map

MIBF
Organizer of MIBP Creative Trade mission to Paris

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
and opportunities,

Contact

View Map J|

https:/fwww.eventbrite.co.uk/e/mibp-creative-trade-mission-to-paris-tickets-61598633... 30/10/2019 101
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